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From: Dave Pilcher <davepilcher@warwickshire.gov.uk>

Sent: 04 August 2025 08:15

To: Planning Folder New; Matt Jedruch

Subject: 25/00537/REM Land North Of A47 Normandy Way And East Of Stoke Road, 

Hinckley, Leicestershire, LE10 1YG.

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

OFFICIAL

Hi Matt

With reference to the above consultation, I can confirm that Warwickshire County Council as adjacent Highway 
Authority have no comments to make on the proposals.

Please let me know if you need any further information.

Thanks

Dave Pilcher FIHE, CMILT
Development Management Engineer
Planning & Environment
Infrastructure, Planning and Environment
Communities
Warwickshire County Council

Tel:(01926) 412182
Email: davepilcher@warwickshire.gov.uk
www.warwickshire.gov.uk

This transmission is intended for the named addressee(s) only and may contain confidential, sensitive or 
personal information and should be handled accordingly. Unless you are the named addressee (or authorised 
to receive it for the addressee) you may not copy or use it, or disclose it to anyone else. If you have received 
this transmission in error please notify the sender immediately. All email traffic sent to or from us may be 
subject to recording and/or monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation.


